
From: Sharon Bodeker
To:
Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request -
Date: Thursday, 21 February 2019 03:35:00 p.m.

Dear 
 
Thank you for your information request below.  I apologise for the delay in responding to you.
 
I advise that postal voting was optional until 1989.  At the time of the Local Government
reorganisation in 1989, the Local Government Commission decreed that the local elections
would be conducted by postal vote.  Postal voting has been in place since 1989, and has not
required a decision to be made at subsequent elections. 
 
I hope this is of assistance.
 
Kind regards
 
Sharon Bodeker
Team Leader Civic
Dunedin City Council
 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin 9016; PO Box, 5045 Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000; ext: 3231| Mobile: 021 178 5337
Email: Sharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz | www.dunedin.govt.nz
 
 
 
From:  
Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 1:33 p.m.
To: Official Information <officialinformation@oa.dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Local Government Official Information request -
 

 has submitted a LGOIMA request - 698983.

Below are the details of the request

Request details:
I am seeking information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings
Act. Could you please provide me with the details surrounding the decision to have the
2013 and 2016 Local Body Elections as postal vote only, rather than physical voting
booths (apart from Special Votes). Could you also please provide me with a timeline
regarding the decision between postal vote and physical voting booths for the 2019 Local
Body Election.    If you need any more information from me please let me know as soon as
possible. Please redact any identifying details of persons involved which could be covered
by the jurisdiction of the Privacy Act. I understand that a decision on a request for
information under the LGOIMA should be made within 20 working days of receiving that
request.
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